
Working to be a co-operative council

Contacting the Council: Switchboard 01782 717717 . Fax 01782 711032  DX 20959 . Text 07800 140048 
Email webmaster@newcastle-staffs.gov.uk.  www.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk

Civic Offices
Merrial Street
Newcastle-under-Lyme
Staffordshire
ST5 2AG

Conservation Advisory Working Party

AGENDA

PART 1 – OPEN AGENDA

1 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
To receive Declarations of Interest from Members on items included in this agenda

2 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS  (Pages 3 - 4)
To consider the minutes of the previous meeting(s)

3 PREVIOUSLY CONSIDERED APPLICATIONS  (Pages 5 - 6)
To receive the decisions of applications which have been previously considered by this 
Working Party

4 NEW APPLICATIONS RECEIVED  (Pages 7 - 22)
To make observations on new applications received.

5 CONSERVATION AND HERITAGE FUND  
To consider any applications for financial assistance from the Conservation and Heritage 
Fund which may have been brought to this meeting by the officer

6 URGENT BUSINESS  
To consider any business which is urgent within the meaning of Section 100B(4) of the 
Local Government Act, 1972. 

Members: Councillors Miss J Cooper, Gardner, Johnson, Naylon (Chair) and Wright 

Date of 
meeting

Tuesday, 29th November, 2016

Time 7.00 pm

Venue Committee Room 1. Civic Offices, Merrial Street, Newcastle-
under-Lyme, Staffs ST5 2AG

Contact Geoff Durham

mailto:webmaster@newcastle-staffs.gov.uk


(Vice-Chair)

PLEASE NOTE: The Council Chamber and Committee Room 1 are fitted with a loop system.  In addition, 
there is a volume button on the base of the microphones.  A portable loop system is available for all 
other rooms.  Should you require this service, please contact Member Services during the afternoon 
prior to the meeting.

Members of the Council: If you identify any personal training/development requirements from any of  the 
items included in this agenda or through issues raised during the meeting, please bring them to the 
attention of the Democratic Services Officer at the close of the meeting.

Meeting Quorums :- 16+= 5 Members; 10-15=4 Members; 5-9=3 Members; 5 or less = 2 Members.
FIELD_TITLE

Officers will be in attendance prior to the meeting for informal discussions on agenda items.



Conservation Advisory Working Party - 08/11/16

1

CONSERVATION ADVISORY WORKING PARTY

Tuesday, 8th November, 2016
Time of Commencement: 7.00 pm

Present:- Councillor Wenslie Naylon – in the Chair

Councillors Miss J Cooper, Gardner, Johnson and Wright

Representing 
Outside Bodies

Mr D Broome – Newcastle-under-Lyme Civic Society
Dr S Fisher – The Victorian Society
Dr C Wakeling- Staffordshire Historic Buildings Trust

Officers

Apologies Mr J Whieldon – Newcastle Civic Society

1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

There were no declarations of interest stated.

2. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS 

Resolved: That the minutes of the meeting held on 18 October, 2016 be 
agreed as a correct record.

3. PREVIOUSLY CONSIDERED APPLICATIONS 

Resolved: That the decisions on applications previously considered by 
this Working Party be received.

4. NEW APPLICATIONS RECEIVED 

Resolved:- That the following observations be made on the application 
listed below:-

Maer Hall, Maer  16/00846/FUL & 16/00847/LBC

The Working Party approve of the approach to simplify the structure but
have some concerns over the technical details where the structure will join to 
the existing porch.  They also question the use of Cotswold stone and 
whether this is the stone on the main house.

Walnut Cottage, Main Road, Betley 16/00782/FUL & 16/00783/LBC

The Working Party has no objections to the proposal if materials match the 
existing building, ie painted brickwork/render and clay tiles – not concrete.  
The wall details are probably the most important in terms of potential impact 
on the building and the Conservation Area and details should be approved, 
particularly the railings which should be of appropriate quality and style.

The Old Swan, Swan Bank, Madeley Heath  16/00730/FUL



Conservation Advisory Working Party - 08/11/16

2

The massing of the proposal is acceptable and if the detail around the arch 
window/doorway can be simplified and changed to reflect the general 
character of the building the Working Party has no objections.

64-68 High Street, Newcastle   16/00862/ADV

The new sign should be fixed to the existing fascia with no new fixings into the 
stonework and should be symmetrical.

95-97 High Street, Newcastle  16/00854/FUL 

The window design is out of character with the building in terms of size and 
style and proportions.  They are unnecessarily fussy and towards the rear 
should be rearranged in a more sympathetic manner. 

Fomer Maxims, Lower Street, Newcastle  16/00876/LBC & 16/00877/FUL  

No objections.

Land off York Street, Newcastle  16/00494/REM

Despite being an application for reserved matters on design, there are no 
details provided on materials and the plans are unclear.  These details need 
to be provided before the Working Party can make useful and relevant 
comments and request that this is provided for its next meeting on 29th 
November 2016.  

5. CONSERVATION AND HERITAGE FUND 

Resolved: The Working Party recommends to the Planning Committee that 
a grant of £725 be approved at Ebenezer House, Ryecroft, Newcastle. 

6. URGENT BUSINESS 

There was no Urgent Business.

COUNCILLOR WENSLIE NAYLON
Chair

Meeting concluded at 8.25 pm



Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED 

DECISIONS OF THE BOROUGH COUNCIL ON APPLICATIONS WHICH
HAVE PREVIOUSLY BEEN CONSIDERED BY THE WORKING PARTY

For reports on all committee decisions, please follow the minutes and agendas search on the Council’s website or refer to your copy of the Planning agenda 
for the permitted date.  Reports for delegated items can be found in the public access section of the Council’s website and a direct link to the application is 
provided in the last column.

Reference Location and 
Applicant

Development Working Party Comments Planning Decision

16/00594/FUL Rear of Offley Arms, 
Poolside, Madeley

Erection of 3 dwellings The Working Party felt that 
there was good attempt to 
design interestingly shaped 
building.  The brick needs to 
be good quality and reflect the 
darker brick characteristic of 
Madeley unlike the adjacent 
development.  Some concern 
was raised over the access 
and they felt the gable feature 
was a little fussy.

Refused by Planning Committee on 10th November 
2016

http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-
applications/PLAN/16/00594/FUL

16/00564/LBC 101 London Road, 
Knighton

Removal of detached 
garage and store room

The WP opinion on this 
proposal was divided, some 
members did not object on the 
basis that they felt the building 
was not of any quality and 
made no visual contribution to 
the streetscene.  Other 
members felt that tit did add 
something to the built from 
along the road, was in keeping 
with adjoining houses and its 
removal would have some 
impact on the setting of the 

Permitted by delegated powers on 31st  October 2016

http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-
applications/PLAN/16/00564/LBC

http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/00594/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/00594/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/00594/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/00564/LBC
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/00564/LBC


Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED 

listed terrace.  Some 
members also felt that there 
was potential benefit in any 
scheme to retain a clear 
boundary to the adjacent 
property.



Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED 

CONSERVATION ADVISORY WORKING PARTY

Reference Location and Applicant Development Remarks Link

16/00791/FUL The Old Wood, Betley Hall 
Gardens, Betley

Mr Mansfield

Garage loft conversion with dormer  Within Betley 
Conservation Area

http://publicaccess.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/online-
applications/PLAN/16/00791/FUL

16/00812/LBC Sir John Offley Almshouses, 
2, 4 – 11 Station Road, 
Madeley

Almhouses charity of Sir 
John Offley

Installation of secondary double 
glazing

Affects Grade II Listed 
Buildings and within 
Madeley Conservation 
Area.

http://publicaccess.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/online-
applications/PLAN/16/00812/LBC

16/00905/FUL Ironmarket Public House, 
Ironmarket, Newcastle 

Removal of existing doors to the 
frontage of the property and 
replace with bi-fold aluminium door 
units.

Within Newcastle 
Town Centre 
Conservation Area

http://publicaccess.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/online-
applications/PLAN/16/00905/FUL

16/00919/FUL & 
16/00920/LBC

Gate Lodge, Brampton Road, 
Newcastle

Mr Rowley

Retrospective application for the 
retention of a single storey garage 
with flat seeded roof.

Within the Brampton 
Conservation Area 
and affecting a Grade 
II Listed Building.

http://publicaccess.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/online-
applications/PLAN/16/00919/FUL

16/00933/FUL Former Savoy 
cinema/Metropolis nightclub, 
72 High Street, Newcastle

Modultec International Ltd

Demolition of the former Savoy 
Cinema and erection of an 11 
storey student accommodation 
building.

Within Newcastle 
Town Centre 
Conservation Area 
and may affect the 
setting of Listed 
Buildings.

http://publicaccess.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/online-
applications/PLAN/16/00933/FUL

http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/00791/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/00791/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/00791/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/00791/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/00791/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/00791/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/00791/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/00791/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/00812/LBC
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/00812/LBC
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/00812/LBC
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/00812/LBC
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/00905/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/00905/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/00905/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/00919/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/00919/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/00919/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/00933/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/00933/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/00933/FUL


Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED 

16/00939/FUL Lake View, 21 Betley Hall 
Gardens, Betley

Mr M Rafferty

Rear conservatory with atrium roof. Within Betley 
Conservation Area

http://publicaccess.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/online-
applications/PLAN/16/00939/FUL

16/00952/FUL Bougheys Mill, Nantwich 
Road, Audley

Mr C Hulstone

Erection of detached garage and 
workshop.

Within the curtilage of 
Listed Building (former 
mill)

http://publicaccess.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/online-
applications/PLAN/16/00952/FUL

http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/00939/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/00939/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/00939/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/00952/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/00952/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/00952/FUL


9

BETLEY HALL GARDENS

7

LAKESIDE

Pond

2

1

Beech

Rydal Croft

El

8

38

Wender-Holm

Betley

40

2

Etruscan
18

Woodside
New Hall

Overflow

Kuranda

16

House

1

Cattle Grid

Posts

Track

Cottage

25

Yew Tree Cottage

12

Atlast

A 531

Sub Sta

Bow End House

17 Pond

80.1m

EAST LAWNS
Sennen House

1

24

19

20
2

Cattle Grid

17

BE
TL

EY
 H

AL
L

Betley Hall House

19
FB

Cattle

FB

Wood

Overflow

31

Grid

A 531

White

Pond

Oaks

New Trees

The Old Wood

3

23

Court

Pond

5

Tennis

Pond

Old

Woodlands

Fish Pond

Sluice
Lakeside

CS

Def

Betley Hall Cottage

Twemlow Cottage

IvyDene Cottage

House
Hall

GARDENS

375300.000000

375300.000000

375400.000000

375400.000000

375500.000000

375500.000000

375600.000000

375600.000000

375700.000000

375700.000000

348
900

.00
00

00

348
900

.00
00

00

349
000

.00
00

00

349
000

.00
00

00

349
100

.00
00

00

349
100

.00
00

00

349
200

.00
00

00

349
200

.00
00

00

349
300

.00
00

00

349
300

.00
00

00

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material
with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.
© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 
Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.
Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2013

16/00791/FUL
The Old Wood, Betley Hall Gardens, Betley.

Newcastle under Lyme Borough Council
Planning & Development Services
Date 29th November 2016

1:2,500¯





Wayside

FB

Allotment Gardens

STATION ROAD

Fn

FB

River Lea

Track

Ro
se
 C
ot
tag
e

3

Chapel

RE
D L
AN
E

A 525

Cottage

Trencrom

GP

Birches

SQUARE

2

The Hayloft

Cottage

11

The
TCB

House

VICARAGE

All Saints'

1

STATION ROAD

Br
idg
e H
ou
se

IZAAC WALTON WAY

2

Manavon
Stables Cottage

1

Lea

23

The

Herve
sten

1

MP .5

The Cottage

S Gantry

House

Cottage

POST OFFICE

Smithy

Town

Vicarage

THE HOLBORN

Weir

Brush End

Manor

River Lea

Weir

School

Side

2

LB

LANE

Cottage

Car Park

4

House

105.6m

12
Smithy

View

Coach

5

FB

Cottages

Monument

Fairmont

25

4

Church

Old Vicarage

110.9
m

11

35

MANOR ROAD

BAR H
ILL

House

1

6

2 1

House

Church

12

Pond

Church

MP.25
107.8m

MOSS LANE

Weaverlea

Cottage

Almshouses

1

HAYW
OOD 

COUR
T

Meadow View

3
1

4

Mirain

10

12 14

C of E (VC)
Primary School

Sir John Offley

Arrice

Ye Olde

Maydale

Inchequi
n

Turnpike

105.4m

Berry Ba
rn

House

Co
tta
ge
s

Bu
ff H
ou
se

107.3m

Holborn
 House

Str
eam
let

Works

104.6m

2

4

MA
LL
AR
D

CL
OS
E

Bar Hill
Wildlife Haven

Whistlers

The Copp
ice

Nook

HouseProspec
t

Rookery
Barn

Cottage
Holly

Fair
View

Cottage377100.000000

377100.000000

377200.000000

377200.000000

377300.000000

377300.000000

377400.000000

377400.000000

344
000

.00
00

00

344
000

.00
00

00

344
100

.00
00

00

344
100

.00
00

00

344
200

.00
00

00

344
200

.00
00

00

344
300

.00
00

00

344
300

.00
00

00

344
400

.00
00

00

344
400

.00
00

00

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material
with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.
© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 
Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.
Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2013

16/00812/LBC
Sir John Offley Almshouses, 2, 4 – 11 Station Road, Madeley.

Newcastle under Lyme Borough Council
Planning & Development Services
Date 29th November 2016

1:2,500¯





PH

70

(remains of)

1

Lancaster Building

45

TCBs

14

9

Cross

63

MARKET LANE

5

59

58

66

3

62

SCARLETT STREET

68

49HIGH STREET

7

60

Roebuck Shopping Centre

Bull's Vaults

2
47

64Bank

Place

8

PH

61

17

Newcastle

Church

STREET

4

15

50

Bank

43 45

1

15 17

4

8
33

40

129.1m

44

7

11

Bank

46
51

31

5

35

56

43

51

MERRIAL STREET

9

41

8

Shelters

48 
46

TCBs

9 11
14

41

59

PO TCBs

Bank

4

Police Station

Bank

29

2149

37 to 41

42

133.4m

6

LB

RY
E B

AN
K

Shelters

2

3

CHEAPSIDE

57

55a

38

6

Fogg Street

Club

27

37

Building

FOGG ST EAST

PCs

LANE

MARKET LANE

32

12a
13

40

PH

4

Library

39

10

49

55

5

LAD

Methodist

Civic Offices

47

18
FOGG ST WEST

TCB

Posts

8a

3 5

IRONMARKET

20

Lancas
ter

10

El Sub Sta

16

1

7

35

58

13

57

37 39

130.2m

9 to 12

PH

York

8 to
 14

12

12

25

19

1

El
Sub
Sta

Posts

PH

Castle Walk

Queens Parade

1 to
 15

384800.000000

384800.000000

384900.000000

384900.000000

346
000

.00
00

00

346
000

.00
00

00

346
100

.00
00

00

346
100

.00
00

00

346
200

.00
00

00

346
200

.00
00

00

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material
with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.
© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 
Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.
Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2013

16/00905/FUL
Ironmarket Public House, Ironmarket, Newcastle 

Newcastle under Lyme Borough Council
Planning & Development Services
Date 29th November 2016

1:1,250¯





CR
OF

T 
RO

AD

Club

7 to 12

SIDINGS

HE
MP

ST
AL

LS
 L

AN
E

DE
LA

ME
RE

 G
RO

VE

1

Industrial Estate

20

Court

Warehouse

1 to 6

30
28

Croft Road Industrial Estate

Brampton Sidings

34

Hempstalls

Brampton Industrial Estate

3

17

13 to 18

1

Builder's

8

56

Car

Newcastle

51

Church

13

2

56

62

9

135.3m

55

14 68

38

13

57

53

CH
ER

RY
 O

RC
HA

RD

33

11

Police Station

58

4

6

RYE BANK CRESCENT

25

ENDERLEY STREET

6

55

RY
E B

AN
K

56

2

BROAD STREET

60

1

W
ES

T B
RA

MP
TO

N

1

Rye Bank House

20

21

PCs

54

Subway

15

4

17

House

Methodist

64

Yard

TCB

8a

58

Park

54a

10

40

FL
OR

EN
CE

 ST
RE

ET

37

51

Station Walks

15

58

22

18

Ebenezer

12

49

58

19

10
 to

 31

to 75
63

of Latter-Day

Up
lan

ds
 Co

tta
ge

Kingsley

13

The Orchard

1 to 9

THE UPLANDS

Brampton Lodge

12

4

12

1

(Arts Centre)

BRAMFIELD DRIVE

154.8m

31

25

2

The Church of

Fairview

11
40

14

61

Jesus Christ Brampton Park

Hillside

THE HOLLIES

THE BRAMPTON

150.3m

BR
AM

PT
ON

 R
OA

D

7

Tennis Court

1

Glen Mayne

Br
am

pto
n C

ou
rt

Saints

49

Pitfield House

8

to

Statue

1

19

MERRIAL STREET

Surgery

138.6m

12
16

4

11

20

Path

Su
bw

ay

11

2

1

6

6

7

Trees

10

16

10

9

NORTHCOTE PLACE

1

35

Grove House

SIDMOUTH AVENUE

Court House

LB

14

146.2m

3

KING STREET

QU
EE

N 
ST

RE
ET

143.8m

HANOVER STREET

Hall

Copthall House

5

Hotel

QUEENS COURT

Ho
us

e M
ew

s
6

21

2

7

4

13
9

9

Station Walks

10

Church

26

7

14

Br
am

pto
n

Church

Hanover Court

136.5m

15

4

WATER STREET

36

19

1

5

1

Berkeley Court

1

33

17

The

Offices

1

Lodge

4

12

12

8

St George's

Subway

6

130.9m

5

18

8

1 to
 16

3

3

18

17

19

Shelter

12

HANOVER STREET

Path

2

134.7m

PH

BOROUGH ROAD

Fountains

Borough Arms

15

BRUNSWICK STREET

Path

(County Council)

5

131.2m

Nelson Place

Bungalow

Brampton

6a

34

Child Health Centre

5

59

42

2

2b1a
to

The Bungalow

De
 B

ro
mp

to
n V

illa
s

De Brompton
Court

1 to 6

1
5

Und

CP

ED and Ward Bdy

Und

CP

ED
 &

 W
ar

d B
dy

CR

CR

1 to 6

7 to  12

1 to 4
Maple Court

Queens Parade

18

384900.000000

384900.000000

385000.000000

385000.000000

385100.000000

385100.000000

385200.000000

385200.000000

385300.000000

385300.000000

346
200

.00
00

00

346
200

.00
00

00

346
300

.00
00

00

346
300

.00
00

00

346
400

.00
00

00

346
400

.00
00

00

346
500

.00
00

00

346
500

.00
00

00

346
600

.00
00

00

346
600

.00
00

00

346
700

.00
00

00

346
700

.00
00

00

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material
with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.
© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 
Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.
Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2013

16/00919/FUL & 16/00920/LBC
Gate Lodge, Brampton Road, Newcastle.

Newcastle under Lyme Borough Council
Planning & Development Services
Date 29th November 2016

1:2,500¯





PH

70

(remains of)

107

2a

115

1

Lancaster Building

45

PO
OL

 D
AM

8

118.2m

13
2

TCBs

3

2

Subway

2b

110

LOWER STREET

PH

Sunday

116

PH

14

PH

117.2m FRIARS' STREET

114

9

6

118.3m

(PH)

Subway

Cross

House

116.7m

92

63

MARKET LANE

4

1

LB

5

1

108

14

99

PH

The Castle

27

89

96

1

67

HICK

2a

1

Bank

59

HIGH STREET

88

Gov

Friarswood Bridge

GOOSE STREET

TCB

Pool Dam

58

Church House

66

115.9m

12
6

STREET

PH

2

65

Sta

3

22

62

PARADISE STREET

LOWER

SCARLETT STREET

118
 to

 12
4

Brook

65

68

126.5m

Superstore
Gas

Weir

49

69

Telephone Exchange

HIGH STREET

Garage

4

Sub

7

1a

Bridge

TCB

Blackburn

13

HASSELL STREET

82 to 8
6

13
8

STREET

2

77 to 81

73

12

Sta

Car Park

Bank

BLACKFRIARS ROAD

74

60

PH

10

Hall

97

1

76
8

112

Roebuck Shopping Centre

Lyme

Bull's
 Vaults

2

2

Multistorey Car Park

BLACKFRIARS ROAD

(PH)

4

Outfall

THE MIDWAY

75

Shelte
r

118.1m

119.7m

47

64

El

Depot

Sub

Bank

Subway

116.8m

Multistorey Car Park

106

LB

Guildhall

61

El

125

Bus Station

Subway

121

9

Subway
STUBBS' STREET

Subw
ay

123
119

11

HASSELL STREET

Subway

STAFFORD STREET
BR

OO
K 

LA
NE

BA
RR

AC
KS

 R
OA

D
1

15

5 to 12

Court
Priory

14
to

1 to 4

Shelter

Shelter

6

Castle
Walk

2 to 12

to 63

1

34

Morston
House

CR

CR

ED
 &

 W
ar

d B
dy

Und

De
f

Place

8

PH

61

17

Church

STREET

56

PH

4

15

PH

50

Bank

43

43 45

1

11

15 17

4

3

8

33

LOWER STREET

40

24

129.1m

44

7

3

11

Bank

15

46

51

31

5

34

35

56St Giles' Church

12

43

1

51

13

3

41

CORPORATION

125.3m

11

MERRIAL STREET

FR
OGHALL

9

41

8

4

Shelters

48 46

Fellgate Court

TCBs

9 11

14

41

CHURCH STREET

59

PO
28

TCBs

15

Bank

4

Hall

10

Police Station

17

Bank

29

1

21

20

49

37 to 41

36

42

120.1m

PC
s

133.4m

6

LB

8

19

5

2

32

Shelters

HIGH

9

29

2

5 7 9

3

1

PE
PP

ER S
TR

EE
T

CHEAPSIDE

57

28

55a

38

6

PH

Fogg Street

35

Club
22

27

STREET

37

BRIDGE STREET

Building

7

FOGG ST EAST

PCs

18

LANE

25

MARKET LANE

32

9

12a 13

40

PH

4

Library

39

10

27

17

49

55

5
LAD

21

Methodist

Civic Offices

47

18

FOGG ST WEST

HICKMAN STREET

31

TCB

Posts

8a

3 5

IRONMARKET

20

Lancaster

14

47

10

El Sub Sta

El Sub Sta

7

16
1

7

PH

23

35

4

19

58

13

57

37 39

130.2m

9 to
 12

PH

York

8 to
 14

Work
s

12

52

12

16

25

19

PW

SA

1

Subway

(C of E Voluntary Controlled) School

Queen's

Su
bw

ay

35

Gardens

IRONMARKET

33

Shelter

Bandstand

PH

5

St Giles and St  George's

Nelson Place

10 to 8

1

16

2

El
Sub
Sta

Posts

PH

Castle Walk

9 to
 15

Fenton
House

1 to 8

Guildhall
(site of)

Queens Parade

1 to
 15

384600.000000

384600.000000

384700.000000

384700.000000

384800.000000

384800.000000

384900.000000

384900.000000

385000.000000

385000.000000

345
700

.00
00

00

345
700

.00
00

00

345
800

.00
00

00

345
800

.00
00

00

345
900

.00
00

00

345
900

.00
00

00

346
000

.00
00

00

346
000

.00
00

00

346
100

.00
00

00

346
100

.00
00

00

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material
with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.
© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 
Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.
Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2013

16/00933/FUL 
Former Savoy cinema/Metropolis nightclub, 
72 High Street, Newcastle

Newcastle under Lyme Borough Council
Planning & Development Services
Date 29th November 2016

1:2,500¯





6

Cottage

9

BETLEY HALL GARDENS

16

7

LAKESIDE

Pond

2

Cottage

1

Hawthorn

Beech

Rydal Croft

Wickstead Row

El

8

Hallbank

Rose Cottage

22

Newlands

38

Cottage

Wender-Holm

Betley

40

Path (um)

2

Etruscan

Walnut

18

Woodside

Bryanston

Playing Field

19

New Hall

Overflow

Cottage

Kuranda

16

20

House

1

Cattle Grid

Posts

Track

Cottage

25

Yew Tree Cottage

12

Atlast

Issues

A 531

17

Sub Sta

Bow End House

17

21

Pond

80.1m

EAST LAWNS

RODGER AVENUE

Tudor Cottage

18

1

Sennen House

1

15

Chantree Cottage

23
24

19

10

20
2

Whitegates

Well Cottage

Cottage

17

BE
TL

EY
 H

AL
L

Betley Hall House

19

FB

Cattle
Overflow

Wayside

31

Grid
A 531

Sinks

Betley Old

White
Oaks

New Trees

The Old Wood

3

23

Court

73.7m

MAIN ROAD

Pond

Buddileigh

71.5m

5

Tennis

Woodlands

Beehive

Hall

Fish Pond

Sluice

Primrose Cottage

HEIGHLEY COURT

Egerton House
Goldstone Cottage

Caitling

Bumble Cottage

House

Lakeside

Holly
Cottage

CS

Def

CS

Betley Hall Cottage

Twemlow Cottage

Tollet House

IvyDene Cottage
Turner House

Field View

IVYDENE

House
Hall

GARDENS

375200.000000

375200.000000

375300.000000

375300.000000

375400.000000

375400.000000

375500.000000

375500.000000

348
800

.00
00

00

348
800

.00
00

00

348
900

.00
00

00

348
900

.00
00

00

349
000

.00
00

00

349
000

.00
00

00

349
100

.00
00

00

349
100

.00
00

00

349
200

.00
00

00

349
200

.00
00

00

349
300

.00
00

00

349
300

.00
00

00

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material
with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.
© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 
Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.
Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2013

16/00939/FUL 
Lake View, 21 Betley Hall Gardens, Betley.

Newcastle under Lyme Borough Council
Planning & Development Services
Date 29th November 2016

1:2,500¯





Shraley House

Track

Dean Brook

2

Sluice

Boughey's Mill

Shraleybrook

105.7m

Mill

104.0m

PondDrain

109.0m

and Horses

HamtonWaggon Cottages

Path (um)

NANTWICH ROAD

Overflows

Works

Waggon

Pond

Spring

(PH)

Sluices

6

Mill

Cottage

101.2m

Pond

CR

Shraleybrook

377400.000000

377400.000000

377500.000000

377500.000000

377600.000000

377600.000000

377700.000000

377700.000000

377800.000000

377800.000000

349
900

.00
00

00

349
900

.00
00

00

350
000

.00
00

00

350
000

.00
00

00

350
100

.00
00

00

350
100

.00
00

00

350
200

.00
00

00

350
200

.00
00

00

350
300

.00
00

00

350
300

.00
00

00

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material
with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.
© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 
Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.
Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2013

16/00952/FUL 
Bougheys Mill, Nantwich Road, Audley.

Newcastle under Lyme Borough Council
Planning & Development Services
Date 29th November 2016

1:2,500¯




	Agenda
	2 Minutes of previous meetings
	3 Previously Considered Applications
	4 New Applications Received
	16.791.FUL
	16.812.LBC
	16.905.FUL
	16.919.FUL and 16.920.LBC
	16.933.FUL
	16.939.FUL
	16.952.FUL


